ORBAY
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Clerk: Kay Heywood Governance Support
Telephone: 01803 207026 Town Hall
E-mail address: governance.support@torbay.gov.uk Castle Circus
Date: Thursday, 14 November 2013 Torquay
TQ1 3DR

Dear Member
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE - THURSDAY, 21 NOVEMBER 2013
| am now able to enclose, for consideration at the Thursday, 21 November 2013 meeting

of the Licensing Sub-Committee, the following reports that were unavailable when the
agenda was printed.

Agenda No Item Page

5. Licensing Act 2003 — An application for a (Pages 12 - 13)
Premises Licence in respect of The Polish Shop,
9 Market Street, Torquay TQ1 3AF

Yours sincerely

Kay Heywood
Clerk
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From: "Lane, Phillippa" <phillippa.lane@exeter.gcsx.gov.uk>

Date: 7 November 2013 15:42:14 GMT

To: "pawelekpolishfood@yahoo.com" <pawelekpolishfood@yahoo.com>

Subject: UNCLASSIFIED: Pawelek Polish Food Store

Good afternoon,

Agenda Item 5
Appendix 5

| can confirm having checked our licensing files and our Environmental Health records that no complaints have been received

regarding, Pawelek Polish Food Store, 174-175 Cowick Street, Exeter, EX4 1AA.

Regards

Phillippa

Phillippa Lane

Senior Licensing Officer
01392 265543
phillippa.lane@exeter.gov.uk

Disclaimer: http://www.exeter.gov.uk/disclaimer
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